

RS100 2022 AGM Minutes

25 July 2022

Weymouth and Portland National Sailing Academy

Chair: David Smart

Secretary: Clare Sargent

No.	Agenda Item	Action
1	<u>Apologies:</u> none	
2	<u>Present:</u> Adam Catlow, Jon Elmes, Clive Eplett, Tom Halhead, Mark Harrison, Matt Johnson, Andy Jones, Steve Jones, Huw Powell, David Smart (DS), Gavin Thompson	
3	<u>Matters arising from 2021 minutes:</u> none	
4	<u>Election of committee:</u> a. DS happy to continue for one more year. b. Greg Booth retires from committee. Greg thanked. c. Clive Eplett, Huw Powell, Andy Jones and Mostyn Jones happy to continue. d. Tom Halhead to join committee: proposed by Clive Eplett, seconded by David Smart, floor unanimous. Tom welcomed.	
5	<u>Technical:</u> a. New build: Hard work from RS100 Committee and RS Sailing to get orders together for new build. Proposed new build: Ginger Boats fitted hull and trolley £6.5k incl VAT, RS Sailing customer pack (mast, boom, sail, foils, spinnaker pole, sheets) £5k incl VAT. No minimum order quantity. Contract with Ginger Boats so warranty with them. This concept is £1000 cheaper than RS Sailing led build. More details required eg do not want to have to fit spinnaker pole as customer. Request for steel bar inside spinnaker chute mouth to protect gel coat on spinnaker drop. Request to investigate RS200 lift-up carbon edge rudder. Request to restart sail numbers at 600 to show new generation boat. DS to discuss with Jon Partridge how to proceed? Marketing required etc? b. Spares: More coming into stock. Please contact RS for more spares. If not showing on website phone RS directly. c. Autumn Sail Deal to be launched in Sept.	DS with Sally Campbell
6	<u>Review of 2022:</u> 2022 nats poor attendance – WPNSA not seen as attractive Summer hol venue and poor time of year for the fleet.	
7	<u>Plan for 2023 and beyond:</u> a. Sprints recommended. b. Nationals at Royal Torbay YC 28 Sept – 1 Oct 2023. c. No longer invited to Garda 2023. d. Yes to POSH. e. Explore Weston as alternative to Netley. f. Chew home fleet of 17 RS100s. Good venue for Inlands for past 3 years. Good Autumn event. Aim to repeat for 2023. g. Invitation to Frensham Frenzy. h. Perhaps Weirwood again. i. One day events acceptable. j. Perhaps join in RS Summer Regatta at HISC 24-25 June 2023. k. DS to discuss 2023 calendar with Sally Campbell. l. How attract more youths? More interesting boat to sail than RS Aero and considerably cheaper. Need for training and good social media content. Perhaps Adam Catlow can help? Need to generate more content, more footage. Suggestion to centralise content on website. Question how to use Forum content.	Clare Sargent Sally Campbell
8	<u>AOB:</u> a. Thank you to Clare Sargent for running the nationals. b. Thank you to Heather Chipperfield for running Carnac.	

	c. Thank you to Sally Campbell for running the RS100 Class Association.	
9	<u>Date of Next Meeting:</u> At 2023 Nationals at Royal Torbay YC 28 Sept – 1 Oct 2023.	Sec

Clare Sargent

RS Class Association Secretary